Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Readoption dates for 15A NCAC 01C & 01D

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:30 PM

To: May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Readoption dates for 15A NCAC 01C & 01D

Hi Amber,

The Department of Environmental Quality would like the RRC to consider readoption dates for 15A NCAC 01C
and 01D as March 31, 2022. | have provided a timeline of how we intend to meet this date. Thank you. Let
me know if you have any questions.

Readopt 01C & 01D rules timeline

March - April 2021- Draft proposed amendments to the rules.

May - June 2021- Draft fiscal note

July 2021 - OSBM approves fiscal note

August 2021- Secretary to review the proposed rules and fiscal note and approve to proceed
to public notice.

Sept - Nov. 2021- Public comment period

Dec 2021- Prepare report/summary of any comments received with agency responses.
January 2022 - Secretary to adopt the rules and approve the fiscal note.

Feb 2022 - File readopted rules to RRC.

March 2022 - RRC meeting

April 1, 2022 - Rules become Effective (assuming RRC approval).

Jennifer Everett

DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator

N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality
Office of General Counsel

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

Tele: (919)-707-8614

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.



